
Approved: Sept. 16, 1993 

MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

September 2, 1993 

Council Chamber 

Committee Members Present: Mike Gates (Chair), Sandi Hansen, Terry Moore 

Committee Members Excused: Jim Gardner, Judy Wyers 

Councilors Also Present: Roger Buchanan, Ruth McFarland, Susan McLarn, Richard Devlm, Jon Kvistad 

1... Cons1derat1gn of Au~ust 19 1993 Goyernmental Affairs Committee Meetin~ Minutes 

The Committee and Councilor Devhn discussed the mtent of the MOU with regard to the Natural Areas Acquis1uon 
and Protection Fund, and lt was noted that the County would retam authority over the fund Councilor Moore 
requested a correction to the minutes at sentence 2, paragraph 9, page 4 of the August 19, 1993 Governmental Affairs 
Committee mmutes to read: "Mr Engstrom noted alse a new fima was mteeaea, lhfil_the Natural Areas Acqumuon 
and Protection Fund would not be transferred to Metro as part of the merger n 

MllUQn. Councilor Moore moved to approve the August 19, 1993 Governmental Affairs Committee 
meetmg minutes as submitted with inclus10n of corrections 

Counctlors Hansen, Moore and Gates voted aye. 

The vote was unammous and the monon passed. 

2 CommunicatJons from I ncal Goyemments 

Chair Gates noted he had commumcated with John Anderson of McKeever-Morns regardmg FOCUS, and said the 
FOCUS Steering Committee prepared language for cons1derat10n by the Governmental Affairs Committee Chair 
Gates said the language provided for the nommation of reg10nal governments and/or agencies to the Steermg 
Committee. 

3 Status Report on NegottatJons wtth Multnomah County on Transfer of Operattoos of Regional Parks and Expo 
Faci11ttes 

Jenmfer Sims, Director of Fmance and Management Information, distributed a bmder document entitled "Back~round 
MatenaJ Multnomah Co - Metro Agreement Transfer of Parlcs & Expo." 

Ms Sims addressed the Committee and discussed the financial imphcauons of the proposed transfer Ms Sims 
referenced her memorandum dated September 2, 1993 regardmg fundmg pro1ect10ns for the Multnomah County 
Parks/Expo Transfer This document has been made part of the permanent meeting record She h1ghhghted key 
assumpttons and a Reg10nal Parks and Expo Financial Forecast She noted the pro1ected fund balance was $450,000 
rather than $183,000. Ms Sims indicated it was her understandmg that was due primarily, to a successful year at the 
Expo Center Ms Sims said, with specific assumptions concerning fee mcreases and the apphcat10n of excise tax to 
functions with ehg1ble revenues, that the projections showed that for the first three years of operation would be better 
than break-even. She said m the fourth year support the amount of $25,000 from the General Fund would be needed 
Ms. Sims md1cated no operatmg revenues were mtended for platmed enhancements. 

Ms Sims discussed three options considered for funding Expo capital improvements; I) current revenues, 2) an 
mterfund loan from the Oregon Convention Center, and, 3) an amendment to Multnomah County's transient lodgmg 
tax ordmance to penmt a broader use of a portion of the tax. 



Council Governmental Affairs Commmee 
September 2, 1993 
Page 2 

Councdor Moore requested a financial analysis specific to the mdlVldual cemetenes 

Paula Pans, Personnel Manager, said a benefits analyS1s had been prepared and submitted to the uruons for 
conS1derat1on and review. She said negotiauons had been concluded with the labor unions mvolved. She said 
employees would be placed m current applicable pay ranges and class1ficat10ns, with a few changes involved. 

Chair Gates opened a pubhc hearing 

Frank Knapp, Portland c111zen, addressed the Committee md1catmg his oppoS1t10n to the proposed transfer. He 
advocated such a proposal should be brought before the c111zens for a vote 

In response to Councilor McLam, Mr Knapp said he understood d1scusS1ons regardmg the County Fa!T were to be 
underway m October. He was unaware of d1scusS1on regardmg movmg the Fa!T to another site He supported the 
Fair locat10n remaming at the Expo Center. 

In response to Councdor McFarland, Mr Knapp said he could not assume the Fair would be treated poorly if placed 
under Metro authonty. 

Charles Hales, Commiss10ner, City of Portland, addressed the Committee m support of the proposed transfer, and 
noted the project had recently been assigned to him for review and comment. Comm1Ss10ner Hales discussed 
neighborhood parks that had been transferred to Multnomah County, and said the City of Portland recommended the 
exclus10n of the eight neighborhood parks referenced m the MOU from the proposed transfer to Metro He noted 
Vance Park was m the City of Greshain and was not mcluded in Ins proposal. 

Councdor Hansen agreed with Comm1SS1oner Hales proposal, and said she felt the neighborhood parks did not serve 
regional ObJectives 

In response to Councllor Moore, Comm1ss10ner Hales said he was confident the City of Portland would annex the 
remamder of the neighborhood parks not yet transferred. He noted It was assumed the level of mamtenance with 
which they were currently maintamed would be contmued after they were transferred to the City. 

Casey Short, Council Analyst, summarized the issue, and said the neighborhood parks would be transferred, under 
Comm1SS1oner Hales proposal, to the City of Portland, at which time the City would take over ownership and 
mamtenance responsibilities 

In response to Councdor Hansen, Comm1ss10ner Hales said the City of Portland could execute an Intergovernmental 
Agreement (!GA) with the County and accomplish the transfer of the referenced parks. 

Commissioner Hales discussed the proposed transfer of Glendoveer Golf Course, and said the City of Portland was 
w1llmg to enter mto negotiations at a later date regarding the poss1b1lity of transferrmg the golf course He md1cated 
he was sallsfied with the present proposal regardmg the golf course, but would be interested m future discussions. 

Councilor Devlm thanked Comm1Ss10ner Hales for addressmg the Committee 

Councdor McLam and Comm1SS1oner Hales noted the cemetenes did not fit the m1ss10ns of the governmental 
agencies mvolved mcludmg the City of Portland. Councilor McLam commented that possibly other pnvate and/or 
public agencies were mterested m the cemetenes, for cultural and/or h1stoncal reasons. Comm1ss1oner Hales said the 
City of Portland would conS1der negotiatmg mamtaming the cemetenes if savmgs to the pubhc were determmed. 

In response to Councilor Hansen, Comm1Ss1oner Hales md1cated he would be willing to address the Clackainas 
County Board of Commissioners regardmg issues of mutual concern in the proposal 



Counc!l Governmental Affairs Conumttee 
September 2, 1993 
Page 3 

In response to Counc!lor Moore, Neil Saling, Director of Regional Fac1hues, and expressed confidence that the 
fac1hues would operate successfully under Metro authonty, and felt the Expo Center could operate m tandem with the 
Convenllon Center Councilor McFarland concurred. 

Councilor Devlm said Metro and County representatives had discussed preservation of the future of the Fair, and he 
referenced page 6 and 7 of the MOU, subsection G. 

Councilor Devlm noted Vance Park was excluded from the MOU, and asked Betsy W1lhams, Dtrector of 
Environmental Services, Multnomah County, to address the Committee concernmg current agreements Ms 
W 1lhams said Vance Park had been bmlt over a quarry owned by the road program and developed as a neighborhood 
park. She said the tentauve agreement between the County and the City of Gresham was, as the fac1hty was 
quarned, another park local!on would be estabhshed by the County m Gresham as a substitute, which would then be 
transferred to the City of Gresham. 

Ms. W1lhams said the ongmal mtent of the MOU was to engage m the transfer of the neighborhood parks to the City 
upon annexation, and said they were not viewed as part of the regional vmon. She said Multnomah County would 
clarify that matter m the MOU, and noted it appeared the City of Portland was mterested m takmg over some of the 
neighborhood parks m advance of annexation She noted that had not been the posltlon of the City m the past 

Ms Williams noted Mr. Knapp was a member of the County Fair Task Force appointed by Multnomah County 
earher m 1993 to help produce the 1993 Fatr and to develop recommendations to the Board of County Comm1ss10ners 
on the future of the Fair. She noted that report was due m October, 1993, and noted further the Task Force hoped to 
have their recommendal!ons even sooner. She said the MOU had been left unclear pendmg receipt of the report. 

Chatr Gates referenced a memorandum from Daniel B. Cooper, General Counsel, and Mark B. W1lhams, Seruor 
Assistant Counc!l, dated May 7, 1993 to Councilor Van Bergen. This document was located m the previously 
referenced "Background Material." Chatr Gates discussed the concept of fac1ht1es havmg metropohtan s1gmficance 
or concern 

Councilor Devhn outhned a process m the proposed transfer· I) the MOU; 2) an !GA; 3) two years of operal!on, 
and, 4) a future decmon by the Metro Council and the County to transfer the assets. He said the issue of 
metropohtan s1gmficance or concern was 1denufied m Mr Cooper's memorandum as an issue to be addressed where 
apphcable when the actual transfer of assets occurred. 

Councilor McLain felt the issue of metropohtan concern, as d1stmgmshed from metropolitan s1gmficance, was 
broader based, charter dnven, would need to be addressed at large m the future and covered greater ground than the 
current proposed parks and Expo transfer. 

Counc!lor Hansen referenced a memorandum from Clackamas County dated August 31,1993, and discussed plannmg 
emphasis. This document has been made a part of the permanent meetmg record 

Counc!lor Moore commented regardmg the regional mandates of the Greenspaces Master Plan and the role of the 
proposed transfer as the begmnmg of the implementation of that plan. She felt 
language for the actual transfer should ahgn with the Greenspaces Master Plan by which first steps 
toward addressmg the regional significance of specific properties could be accomplished 

Councilor Devlm suggested Counc!l Staff develop a response to the August 31, 1993 Clackamas County 
memorandum. Chair Gates felt an appropriate response would be to make ava1lable one of the referenced 
"Background Materials" bmders, rather than specific memorandum. 

Chair Gates suggested the Governmental Affairs Committee prepare to vote at the next Committee meetmg regarding 
the MOU with the presence of the Pres1dmg Officer and the remaming member of the Committee, Jim Gardner. 



Counc!l Governmental Affairs Colllfllittee 
September 2, 1993 
Page 4 

The Committee discussed whether or not the matter would come before the Metro Pohcy Advisory Committee pnor 
to Governmental Affairs Committee vote 

Mern Waylett, Office of Government Affam, addressed the Committee, and said d1scuss1ons were underway with 
MPAC members, the City and the County, and said the matter was not scheduled to come before the next meetmg of 
MPAC 

Councilor Devlin suggested direct10n be given to CouncII Staff regardmg deletion of the matter of the neighborhood 
parks from the MOU and a new recommendat10n for an effective date for the transfer. Chair Gates agreed, and 
noted a current effective date of January 1, 1994 was slated for the MOU. Councilor Devlm suggested also 
commun1cat1on with Gussie McRobert, Mayor of Gresham and Chair of MPAC, that the Committee mtended to act 
on the MOU at the next Colllfllittee meetmg, and he suggested askmg MPAC Chair McRobert whether or not further 
actlVlty by MPAC was anticipated concerning the matter. 

Chair Gates noted he did not see a reason to place the matter on the agenda for September 16, which would be m 
advance of any MPAC meetmg. He felt the matter could be heard October 7, and requested Colllfll1ttee d1scuss1on 
He noted a resolution could be prepared by that time to facihtate movmg the matter forward. Mr. Carlson agreed., 

The Committee held d1scuss1on regardmg urning, preparation of leg1slat10n, possible action on the matter, the role of 
MPAC , sens1t1v1ty to the mterrelation between the governments mvolved, as well as Staff assignments. 

Councilor Hansen did not agree with the proposed umelme and urged the Committee hear the matter for vote on 
September 16, 1993, forwardmg the matter to the Metro Counc!l at its first October meetmg. 
Mr Carlson said he understood the attorneys were currently preparmg the IGA Mr. Carlson said Counc!l Staff 
mtended to have a resolution prepared for Committee review at its September 16 meetmg as well as amendments to 
the MOU. 

Further discussion by the Committee followed concerning the t1mmg of action by the Coll!flllttee and the Metro 
Council. 

Chair Gates mdicated he would work with Council Staff to prepare a letter MPAC Chair McRobert. 

Counc!lor Devlm clarified Counc!l Staff would amend the MOU m connect10n with the neighborhood parks 
annexation. 

Chair Gates directed the Council Staff to draft the letter to MPAC adv1smg of the schedule, and mclude the packet of 
mforrnat1on d1stnbuted to the Committee. 

There bemg no further busmess, the meetmg adjourned at 6·26 p m 

Committee Recorder 

mgs\090293ga mm 


